Interoffice Memorandum

GEORGINA Clerks Division
To: Georgina Accessibility Advisory Committee
From: Samantha Naumoski, Committee Services Coordinator
Date: March 11, 2025
Re: RESOLUTION NO. C-2025-0042, in correspondence to REPORT NO.
giilﬁ;]ngSZS-OOO& Georgina Ice Palace Replacement Seating and New

Please be advised that at its meeting on February 26, 2025, Town Council adopted the
following resolution:

RESOLUTION NO. C-2025-0042

Moved By Councillor Biggerstaff
Seconded By Councillor Fellini

1. That Council receive Report No. CSD-2025-0005 prepared by the Capital Projects
Division, Community Services Department dated February 26, 2025 in regards to the
Georgina Ice Palace Replacement Seating and New Railings projects.

3. That Council approve an additional $50,000 to lower and enlarge four windows for
use as viewing areas; two windows for the blue pad and two windows for the green pad,
contingent upon discussion with the Georgina Accessibility Advisory Committee.

5. That the report be provided to the Georgina Accessibility Advisory Committee for
input and discussion with staff concerning future AODA compliant issues at the Ice
Palace for 2026 budget purposes, conduct a full review of former reports concerning
this building as a whole and discuss the merits of a third party audit of the entire building
for AODA compliance.

Carried

Please note that the resolution and comments are taken from the un-adopted draft
minutes.



